RASMUS FRISK

CEO & Partner, Architect MAA & Urban Designer RF@arkilab.dk / +45 2628 0303

- Development of public spaces and buildings
- Urban strategies and Master planning
- Human-centered design
- Project management
- ✓ Co-design and community engagament

Rasmus has extensive national and international experience working on large-scale masterplans, building design and public space projects, collaborating with a wide range of clients including city authorities and private developers, as well as with a distinguished list of architecture and landscape architecture firms. He has worked in leading positions for several years in top firms like White Architects and the urban consultant office, Gehl Architects, on projects in Australia, China, the US and most of Europe. In addition to his work at arki_lab, he is also an Associate Professor at DIS: Study Abroad in Scandinavia, where he teaches Architecture and Urban Design, primarily to American students. He is a well-known guest speaker around the world with a special focus on the human dimension of architecture, urban design and city planning.

EDUCATION

- 2006-07 Project Management: Course, North-Con Copenhagen, DK
 2002 Architecture and Urban Design Studies,
- University of Sydney | Sydney, AU
- 1997-03 Master of Architecture: The Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts | Copenhagen, DK

SELECTED PROJECTS



WORK EXPERIENCE

2012-	CEO & Co-Founding Partner, arki_lab ApS Copenhagen, DK
2011	Associate Professor, Architecture and Urban Planning Design, DIS Copenhagen, DK
2008-11	Project Manager & Urban Designer, Gehl Architects Copenhagen, DK
2005-08	Project Manager & Architect, White Architects a/s Copenhagen, DK
2004-05	Architect, Erik Bystrup Architects Copenhagen, DK
2004	Architect, Arx Kobe Architects Osaka, JP
2003-04	Architect, Vilhelm Lauritzen Architects a/s Copenhagen, DK

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

2019	The City As a Classroom - Designing for outdoor
	learning Copenhagen, DK
2045	

- 2015 Intergenerational integration in urban and rural areas Copenhagen, DK
- 2010 Urban Quality Criteria for "Public Realms" and "Waterfronts" | Copenhagen, DK

CO-DESIGNING A MASTERPLAN FOR ABORIGINAL ELDERS

Sydney, Australia -2022

arki_lab is designing a masterplan for the future IYORIA Retirement and Age care estate for Aboriginal Elders at the Sydney Olympic park area in Sydney. In spring 2022 arki_lab ran a workshop to get the Elders' inputs on challenges, wishes and ideas for the project.

MELBOURNE INNOVATION DISTRICT VISIONING STUDY

Melbourne, Australia - 2019

In collaboration with state organizations, arki_lab ran a series of engagement workshops and prepared an extensive report for the future development of Innovation District. The report contained priority development areas and recommendations.









CUMBERLAND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Sydney, Australia, 2022

arki_lab ran an intense engagement process for the Cumberland City Council with the community around Wyatt Park, with the focus of improving the connectivity between Lidcombe and Auburn Stations, primarily for people walking and biking.

MALMÖ | Malmö, SE, 2021

Klient: Malmö Stadt Rolle: Projektleder In collaboration with City of Malmö and Trafikselskabet Skånetrafiken, we carried out a large analysis among the users of six of Malmö's central stations. The project gave insight into new methods for dialogue with the town's citizens.

UNIVERSITY OF WOLLONGONG Wollongong, Australia - 2018 In collaboration with SJB Architects arki_lab is developing the UoW Health and Well-Being Precinct, based on principles of inclusivity, connectivity and user-centered design, to create a balance between healing spaces and a vibrant district.

HORSENS HIGH STREET Horsens, Denmark - 2018 In collaboration with a multidisciplinary team, arki_lab won the competition to redesign Horsens High Street. The project focused on creating a main street that enriches Horsens' sense of identity as a lively city, rich with new experiences.

SCHOOL+ Haarby School, Copenhagen, Denmark – 2017 The goal was to upgrade the school environment into a space with enhanced capacity for physical activity and also to create a connection between the school and it's surrounding local community by creating new spaces in and around the school for community activities.

ASNÆS CITY CENTER DEVELOPMENT Asnæs, Denmark 2016-19 Through an extensive involvement process, arki_lab collected local knowledge, ideas, dreams, and needs in the city of Asnæs, which were translated into urban space designs. The work also entailed designing a manual for the municipality to be used as a framework for future projects, with an emphasis on co-creation.

THE SOUL OF NØRREBRO Copenhagen, Denmark – 2016 arki_lab contributed to the new masterplan for the Hans Tavsens Park, as a part of a larger multidisciplinary team. We contributed with our past experience with strategies for citizen involvement, designing outdoor learning spaces, creating temporary installation and development of sustainable communities.

PLAN D'AOU - REIMAGINING THE FRENCH VILLAGE

Europan 2012, Marseille, France -2014 This was the winning proposal for Europan 2012 competition. Our project focused on urban intervention and social renewal of Plan D'Aou through the community engagement and socially sustainable planning.